



DAVID C. TAMM

Senior Vice President

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Dave Tamm has over 30 years of experience in the energy industry, including computer software applications and solutions. During more than 21 years with Exxon, Tenneco, and Kerr-McGee, Dave held managerial assignments in refinery planning and economics, product supply and distribution, futures and options trading, retail marketing, and corporate strategic planning. In 1995, Dave joined KBC Advanced Technologies as Worldwide Projects Manager for the Sigmafine® software package. He was made Vice President and General Manager in 1997, responsible for development, sales, marketing, and service implementation. When KBC sold the Sigmafine group to OSI Software in 1999, Dave continued as Business Manager.

The breadth of Dave's experience is an asset to clients in a wide range of consulting engagements, including financial and market analysis, business and asset valuations, feasibility studies, business assessments, acquisition and divestiture analyses, insurance claim preparation, and litigation support roles. Dave has testified in refinery valuation, intellectual property, and product supply and marketing disputes. Dave also manages day-to-day activities for Baker & O'Brien's PRISM™ Refinery Industry Analysis software and services.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

1999-2000: OSI Software, Inc.,
Business Manager, Sigmafine

1995-1999: KBC Advanced Technologies, Inc.,
Vice President & General Manager, Sigmafine

1988-1995: Kerr-McGee Refining Corporation,
Director, Planning & Coordination

1977-1988: Tenneco, Inc.,
Management Positions in Planning,
Marketing, & Supply
Process Engineer, Chalmette Refinery

1974-1977: Exxon Company USA,
Project Engineer, Bayway Refinery
Process Engineer, Bayway Refinery

SERVICES

- PRISM™ Refining Industry Modeling and Database
- Property Damage and Business Interruption Insurance Claims
- Commercial Contracts
- Expert Witness and Dispute Support
- Asset Valuations
- Markets and Strategy

INDUSTRIES

- Petroleum Refining
- Petrochemical / Chemical
- Additional Process Industries
- Transportation and Storage
- Renewable / Alternative Energy

EXPERIENCE

- PRISM Data or Analysis
- Intellectual Property
- Product Quality
- Business Interruption
- Pricing
- LP/Planning Practice
- Crude Oil Valuation
- Expert Witness/Testimony

EDUCATION

- University of Houston, M.B.A. Finance (1981)
- Pennsylvania State University, B.S. Chemical Engineering (1974)